Krueger, Megan A.

From: Carey, Pat

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 2:29 PM

To: Krueger, Megan A.

Cc: Waggoner, Eric D.; Kuss, Terry L.

Subject: Re: Agenda Item Pertaining to District - November 13, 2012, PB&Z Committee Meeting

I am ok with the staff recommendation on this item.
Pat
Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typing errors.

On Nov 9, 2012, at 7:41 AM, "Krueger, Megan A." <MKrueger@lakecountyil.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon:

PB&D Director Eric Waggoner and PB&Z Committee Chairman Bonnie Thomson-Carter wish to inform
you that there is an agenda item scheduled for discussion at the next PB&Z Committee Meeting to be
held on Tuesday, November 13, 2012, at 8:30 a.m. that pertains to your district.

Legistar File # 12-1176

Agenda Item # 7.2 Committee action on a variance request from Article 10 of the Unified
Development
Ordinance (UDO) to extend the performance period beyond the maximum
three-year
time limit for Belvidere Estates Subdivision - District 11.

If you have questions regarding the aforementioned item, please contact me at the number listed
below. | will be happy to direct you to the staff member responsible for this review.

Chairman Thomson-Carter would appreciate knowing your position regarding this agenda item prior to
the meeting. You may reply to this email with your comments, and they will be forwarded to
Commissioner Thomson-Carter. Thank you for your input!

Sincerely,

Megan Krueger
Planning, Building and Development Department



